Tri County Senior Softball League, Inc. (SFSSI)

Annual Meeting April 7, 2022

Place: Continental Country Club's Pavilion

Call to order by President Smith @ 1:00 pm

# **Pledge of Allegiance**

Roll Call: Clerbrook, Continental, Del Webb, Hawthorne, Holiday RV Village, Lakes @ Leesburg, Legacy, Pennbrooke, Plantation, Recreation Plantation, Royal Highlands, Spruce Creek, Stonecrest, Sunlake, Water Oak. SummerGlen was not present

Field of Dreams: Mike Genaw, Plantation

<u>Minutes:</u> The minutes of the February , 2022meeting were accepted on motions from Sunlake and Lakes @ Leesburg and carried by voice vote.

<u>Treasurer' Report</u>: The treasurers' report was accepted on motions from Del Webb and Rec. Plantation and carried by voice vote.

### **Web Master Report:**

- Cathy Williams was introduced as the Assistant Web Master
- Maryann stated that the web site is working fine and some additional software may be uploaded.

# **Old Business:**

• The all- star game at Stonecrest was a hugh success and the pitch count of one and one work great and did shorten each game time. The pitch count will be reviewed by the opcomm during the summer meetings.

#### **New Business:**

- Bob Andrews will continue on as vice president for one additional year/
- There will be no summer season in the SFSSI
- Legacy issues: Strike plate, foul tip
- Tentative season start date will be November 1<sup>st</sup>.

## **Trophy Presentation:**

• D1: Legacy, D2: Holiday Village, D3:Legacy, D4: Del Webb, D5(A): Recreation Plantation, D5(B) Plantation, D6(A): Royal Highlands, D6(B) Water Oak

### **Discussion items:**

 Issues concerning post season tournaments were discussed, but these issues did not pertain to the SFSSI and were not recorded in the minutes.

#### **Post Script:**

The Sun and Fun Tri County Senior Softball League, Inc. (SFSSI) does not sanction nor does it partner with any member or non-member community when it comes to pre or post season tournaments and thus has no place in the affairs of these communities.

The <u>sfsoftball.net</u> is a purchased domain by the SFSSI and is open to be viewed by the entire internet community. The documents located on this domain are not copyrighted and are available to any entity that is running a tournament or a softball league. The use of playing rules, umpire rules are used at the discretion of the user and is not sanctioned by the SFSSI. Discussion on issues concerning these tournaments is valid in the correct format, which is not the SFSSI, but the community sponsoring the event.

Moving forward, the secretary will include in the agenda two additional categories:

## **Discussion Topics:**

This category will be for use by the President if discussion on league issues by <u>non-board members</u> is necessary, once the official league business is completed. Topics covered under this area will be included in the minutes at the president discretion.

# **Bulletin Board Items:**

Under this topic communities can post events that may include members of the SFSSI, including pre and post tournaments, along with other activities that membered communities may want published. Topics under this section will not be included in the official minutes, but will be attached in a separate email to each community by the secretary. Once again, these topics will not be on the business agenda.

Jim Milligan, Secretary-Treasurer